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Subject: FW: Sand Tank 7 Fed 3H

From: McKinney, Deborah fmailto:dmckinne@blm.govl

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 7:16 AM

To: Stan Wagner
Subject: Re: Sand Tank 7 Fed 3H

** External email. Use caution.**

Stan, our system shows the 1st well did expire on 8/17/2006. your 2nd well is an active POW well. Hope this 
info helps you, Have a good day!

Debbie McKinney 
Legal Instruments Examiner 
Bureau of Land Management 
Carlsbad Field Office 
620 E. Greene Street 
Phone: 575-234-5931

Keep America Free

On Tue, Aug 16, 2016 at 1:50 PM, Stan Wagner <Stan Waener@.eoCTcsources.com> wrote: 

Debbie / Duncan,

I am looking into an old well, the Sand Tank 7 Fed 3H. The original APD (30-015-34290) was approved 
8/17/05, but I believe it expired before the well was drilled. A resubmitted APD ( 30-015-35956) was approved 
11/24/07 and the well was spud 12/9/07.

Can you confirm that the original APD expired. We are trying to clear up a reporting discrepancy as to which 
api number to use. I believe 35956 is good, but need to verify.

Thanks,

Stan Wagner

EOG Resources - Midland Division

l


